
 

  

 

 
 

  

DATE: May 17, 2023 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Carmen Ghysels, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

  

SUBJECT: Presentation of the Local Control and Accountability 22-23 Survey Results 

 

PRESENTED BY: Kerstin Kramer, Assistant Superintendent of Educational Services 

   

  
 

ACTION REQUESTED 

  

Presentation of the Local Control and Accountability 2022-2023 survey results - information 

only. 

  

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

  

Tahoe Truckee Unified School District (TTUSD) partnered with Hanover Research to administer 

the 2022-2023 Local Control and Accountability (LCAP) Survey to students, parents, and staff 

members. TTUSD uses the LCAP Survey to gather perceptions and opinions from stakeholders 

and to identify areas of strength and improvement in the district. A total of 972 individuals 

responded to the survey. This infographic summarizes key findings and recommendations 

based on the survey results.  

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  None 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mindi Brenner, Administrative Assistant for Kerstin Kramer, Executive 

Director of Educational Services 

 

Attachment: TTUSD - 2023 LCAP Survey Infographic - Hanover Research April 2023 

 

 

 

  

 


